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ON-CALL PIER AND MARINE REPAIRS 
PROJECT NO. VARIOUS | CONTRACT NO. 070466 

 
1. BIDDER QUESTION 

In section 00 11 13 - ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS it states that “the Contract amount is Not 
to Exceed (NTE) $600,000.00, plus Washington State Sales Tax.”. But it also states the 
following “Each bid must be accompanied by a Certified Check or Bid Security in an amount 
equal to five (5%) percent of the NTE contract amount ($800,000.00).”  Please clarify the 
contract amount. 
RESPONSE 
See Addendum No. 01. 
 

2. BIDDER QUESTION 
From reading your table of contents, your specifications seems to be missing sections and 
having sections out of sequence.   For example I could not find section 01 10 00 – 
summary.  Also section 01 57 -13 is after 00 73 63. Is this the document you want us to use 
for bidding? 
RESPONSE 
See Addendum No. 01. 
 

3. BIDDER QUESTION 
According to the table of contents, the spec book for this project was missing Sections 004325, 
011000, 012600, 013000, & 013543.13. 
RESPONSE 
See Addendum No. 01. 
 

4. BIDDER QUESTION 
We appreciate that the Port encourage bids to include small business contractors/sub-
contractors as listed in Article 5 of the project manual.  Will the inclusion of, for example 
minority- or women-owned small businesses, or certified HubZone or 8(a) companies be a 
consideration factor when lowest bidders enter in to the evaluation phase?  
RESPONSE 
No. 
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5. BIDDER QUESTION 
How many marine mammal monitors will be required per project, or what is the expected range 
of monitors that may be needed simultaneously? 
RESPONSE 
See Addendum No. 01 – Programmatic Biological Evaluation is now part of Appendix B. 
 

6. BIDDER QUESTION 
Will there be any requirement for marbled murrelet monitors, or use of small watercraft, 
associated with the marine mammal monitoring effort? 
RESPONSE 
See Addendum No. 01 – Programmatic Biological Evaluation is now part of Appendix B. 


